CORRESPONDENCE

JAN 09, 2017

DOCUMENT NO. 00197-17
Collin Roehner

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 8:34 AM

To: "rsmith’

Subject: RE: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 170009-EI /

Docket No. 160009-EI / Nuclear cost recovery clause / Resent

Good morning Mr. Smith

Per your request, we have added you as an interested party in Docket 170009-EIl. Interested persons
receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of
Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those
mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel at (850) 413-6199 for
instructions on becoming a party of record. Please note that not all notices for informal meetings and
FAR notices are issued by the Office of Commission Clerk.

If you have any changes or wish to have this information removed, please forward them to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our
office at (850) 413-6770.

Collin D. Roehner

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records

available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: rsmith [mailto:rsmith@myacc.net]

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 7:24 PM

To: Records Clerk; Office of Commissioner Patronis; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office
Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 'Robert H. Smith '

Subject: FW: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 170009-El / Docket No. 160009-El /
Nuclear cost recovery clause / Resent

Dear Records Clerk,


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 09, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00197-17


Resent as an attachment since it appears that the email did not go through. In the past the emails were accepted was
there a change in the ability to send emails with embedded images?

Maybe a potential ISP issue. | will check to make sure that this goes through if this is on the ISP's end.
Please add me to Docket No. 170009-El as an interested party.

| would like to remain on Docket No. 160009-El and be added to Docket 170009-El to reestablish/establish my status as
an interested party to remain on the Docket(s) Mailing List(s).

I would like to be on the Docket(s) email distribution list(s) for any current/future email correspondence.
Thanks in advance for your help.

My contact information is:

Robert H. Smith

11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523

Coral Springs, FL 33076

Email: rpjrb@yahoo.com

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of
this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy
in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: rsmith [mailto:rsmith@myacc.net]

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 6:40 PM

To: 'Records Clerk' <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; 'Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us'
<Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us>; ‘Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us>;
'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us' <Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>; '‘Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us'
<Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us'
<Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Polmann@psc.state.fl.us'
<Commissioner.Polmann@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Robert H. Smith ' <rpjrb@yahoo.com>
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Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 170009-El / Docket No. 160009-El /
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

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 8:05 PM

To: 'Records Clerk' <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: 'Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us>;
'Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'
<Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us>;
'Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us>




Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 160009-El / Docket No. 150009-El /
Nuclear cost recovery clause

Dear Records Clerk,
Please add me to Docket No. 160009-El as an interested party.

| would like to remain on Docket No. 150009-El and be added to Docket 160009-El to reestablish/establish my status as
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



rsmith

From: rsmith <rsmith@myacc.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 6:05 PM
To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us';

'Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us’; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us';
'Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us';
'Commissioner.Polmann@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Robert H. Smith '

Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 170009-El / Docket No.
160009-El / Nuclear cost recovery clause

Dear Records Clerk,
Please add me to Docket No. 170009-El as an interested party.

I would like to remain on Docket No. 160009-El and be added to Docket 170009-El to reestablish/establish my status as
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



DOCKET NO. 170C

FILED JAN 03, 201

DOCUMENT NO. 0

FPSC - COMMISSI
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 160009-EI
DOCKET NO. 170009-E1
ORDER NO. PSC-17-0009-PCO-EI
ISSUED: January 3, 2017

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2017 DOCKET NUMBER

BY THE COMMISSION:

To avoid confusion and reduce administrative handling problems in this active and
continuing docket, we are establishing a new docket number for the calendar year 2017.
Beginning January 3, 2017, Docket No. 160009-ElL, In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause will be
identified as Docket No. 170009-EI.

The establishment of a new docket number is for administrative convenience only and the
Commission retains its continuing jurisdiction over matters considered in previous nuclear cost
recovery dockets.

The new docket number will be used by all parties on the effective date of January 3,
2017, and thereafter. Intervenors will not remain as parties to this docket unless they notify the
Office of Commission Clerk in writing of their intent to remain parties. Intervenors and
interested persons must reestablish their status to remain on the docket mailing list.

It is therefore

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that beginning January 3, 2017,
all matters previously the subject of Docket No. 160009-El, shall be part of Docket No. 170009-
El. Itis further

ORDERED that the Commission shall retain jurisdiction over matters considered in
previous nuclear cost recovery dockets,

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



DOCKET NO. 160009-El

FILED JAN 04, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 00009~

FPSC - COMMISSION Cl
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 150009-E1
DOCKET NO. 160009-El
ORDER NO, PSC-16-0009-PCO-EI
ISSUED: January 4. 2016

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2016 DOCKET NUMBER

BY THE COMMISSION:

To avoid confusion and reduce admunistrative handling problems in this active and
continuing docket, we are establishing a new docket number for the calendar year 2016.
Beginning January 4, 2016, Docket No. 150009-EL In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause will be
identified as Docket No. 160009-E1,

The establishment of a new docket number 15 for admimistrative convenience only and the
Commission retains its continuing jurisdiction over matters considered in previous nuclear cost
recovery dockets.

The new docket number will be used by all parties on the effective date of
January 4, 2016, and thereafter. Intervenors will not remain as parties to this docket unless they
notify the Office of Commission Clerk in writing of their intent to remain parties. Intervenors
and interested persons must reestablish their status to remain on the docket mailing list.

It is therefore

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that beginning January 4, 2016,
all matters previously the subject of Docket No. 150009-El. shall be part of Docket No. 160009-
ElL It is further

ORDERED that the Commission shall retain jurisdiction over matters considered in
previous nuclear cost recovery dockets.

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
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From: Rsmith[rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 3, 2015 11:03 AM

To: 'Records Clerk'

Cc: 'Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us';
'Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us'

Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 150009-EI / Docket No. 140009-EI /
Nuclear cost recovery clause

Dear Records Clerk,
Please add me to Docket No. 150009-El as an interested party.

I would like to remain on Docket No. 140009-El and be added to Docket 150009-El to reestablish/establish my status as
an interested party to remain on the Docket(s) Mailing List(s).

| would like to be on the Docket(s) email distribution list(s) for any current/future email correspondence.
Thanks in advance for your help.

My contact information is:

Robert H. Smith

11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523

Coral Springs, FL 33076

Email: rpjrb@yahoo.com

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith



FILEL JAN UZ, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 0000!
FPSC - COMMISSION !

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 140009-EI
DOCKET NO. 150009-EI
ORDER NO. PSC-15-0009-PCO-EI
ISSUED: January 2, 2015

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2015 DOCKET NUMBER

BY THE COMMISSION:

To avoid confusion and reduce administrative handling problems in this active and
continuing docket, we are establishing a new docket number for the calendar year 2015,
Beginning January 2, 2015, Docket No. 140009-El, In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause will be
identified as Docket No. 150009-EL

The establishment of a new docket number is for administrative convenience only and the
Commission retains its continuing jurisdiction over matters considered in previous nuclear cost
recovery dockets.

The new docket number will be used by all parties on the effective date of January 2,
2015, and thereafter. Intervenors will not remain as parties to this docket unless they notify the
Office of Commission Clerk in writing of their intent to remain parties. Intervenors and
interested persons must reestablish their status to remain on the docket mailing list.

It is therefore

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that beginning January 2, 2015,
all matters previously the subject of Docket No. 140009-El, shall be part of Docket No. 150009-
EL Ttis further

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
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From: rpirb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2014 7:44 PM

To: 'Records Clerk'

Cc: Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us;
Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 140009-EI / Docket No. 130009-EI /
Nuclear cost recovery clause

Dear Records Clerk,
Please add me to Docket No. 140009-El as an interested party.

| would like to remain on Docket No. 130009-El and be added to Docket 140009-El to reestablish/establish my status as
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



FILED JAN 02, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00009-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

DOCKET NO. 140009-El
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Muclear cost recovery clause, DOCKET NO. 130009-E1
DOCKET NO. 140009-E1
ORDER NO. PSC-14-0009-PCO-EI
ISSUED: January 2, 2014

ORDER E 4 2T NUMBER
BY THE COMMISSION:

To avoid confusion and reduce administrative handling problems in this active and
continuing docket, we are establishing a new docket number for the calendar year 2014.

Beginning January 2, 2014, Docket No. 130009-El, In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause will be
identified as Docket No. 140009-EL

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
20014, and thereafter. Intervenors will not remain as parties to this docket unless they notify the
Office of Commission Clerk in writing of their intent to remain parties. Intervenors and
interested persons mus reestablish their status to remain on the docket mailing list.

It is therefore

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that beginning January 2, 2014,
all matters previously the subject of Docket No. 130009-El, shall be part of Docket No. 140009~
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





